



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager

Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

January 22, 2001

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item Nos. 00-88, 00-98 and 00-139, regarding the status of the West Cambridge Youth Center Feasibility Study, please be advised of the following:

The City will have a site construction feasibility study for the Fresh Pond/Glacken Field site as requested by the City Council by approximately March 1, 2001.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy".

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec



2000 Things 2 Do in 2000

165

Consent Agenda #2

Awaiting Report Item
Numbers 00-88, 00-98 and
00-139, regarding the status of
the West Cambridge Youth
Center Feasibility Study.

In City Council January 22, 2001

PLACED ON FILE